

5



The Seventh TSVOA Chapter Meeting for the 2021 Volleyball Season was conducted in person at the Hanna ECHS Auxiliary Gymnasium. The meeting was called to order at 6:17 p.m. by Chapter President Anita Pineda. All Executive Board Members were in Attendance.

I. <u>MEETING ATTENDANCE</u>: A total of Thirty-Seven [37] Members were in Attendance: Pedro Arevalo, Tommy Bermudez, Mario Blanco, Beatris Carranza, Cesar Castaneda, Gary Clemons, Debbie Esparza, Hector Esparza, Myra Flores, Rolando Flores, Manny Galindo, Arnold Garcia, Luis Garcia, Juan Garza, Ricky Garza, Clarissa Gomez, Javier Gomez, Juan A. Gonzalez, Mariano Gonzalez, Angelia Hernandez, Jose M. Herrera, Pedro Hinojosa, Esteban Martinez, Mychelle Moran, Salvador Olivares, Anita Pineda, Rey Pineda, Juan Porteous, Luis Ramirez, Yadira Reyes, Juan J. Robles, Julio Rodriguez, Bonnie Salazar, Astrid Santoyo, Ricardo Santoyo, Veronica Vallejo and Benny Villarreal.

Eight [8] Members were ABSENT: Raul Cano, Humberto Garcia, Marco Gonzalez, Jose A. Hernandez, Melisa Herrera, David Margenau, Elizabeth Salazar and Jose Villafranca.

- **II. President** Anita Pineda: Welcomed everyone to the Seventh Chapter Meeting. Minutes from the Fifth Chapter Meeting were presented for review.
- **III.** Secretary's Report Mychelle D. Moran prepared and presented the 5th Chapter Meeting Minutes which were also posted on the website. Mr. Juan Garza motioned to approve the minutes with Mr. Manuel Galindo seconding the motion; all agreed, motioned passed.
- **IV. Treasurer's Report** Beatris Carranza Provided account balance along with tournament revenue totals. Bea advised that the balance does not reflect a couple of pending checks and therefore the balance will change. Current balance is \$10,799.39
- V. **President** Anita Pineda.
 - Mask rules for every district and game plans.
 - Elections are coming up (in case nominations are made)
 - Mentioned Bonnie's health situation and asked if anyone could donate to help out
 - Anita reminded everyone of the TASO registration deadline Tuesday, September 14, 2021. Reminded everyone that all requirements -Test. Clinic, etc ... has to be done before anyone can receive game assignments.
 - Everyone must follow the different schools and districts' CoVid-19 guidelines and requirements when working games.

- VI. Assigning Secretary Jose Herrera reminded everyone of the proper uniform to wear, which includes black slacks, black shoes, black socks, white TASO white uniform shirt, and black whistle. He also went over pre-match conference procedures. Joe went over proper mechanics and current game situations. Joe went over the following topics:
 - Hectic on Saturdays so everyone needs to be available. Some officials have to pull double duties
 - Middle schools have now split their teams into 7th and 8th grade teams. (no more both at same campus)
 - Watch Rio Sports to get pointers. (wait for R2 to get to the correct side)
 - Assignments-some are asking for ahead of schedule but coaches send new games to assignor at last minute
 - Developmental games are up in the air but if played, will be for only those schools with 2 teams
 - Warm-up time depends on the coaches
- VII. Vice-President Bonnie A. Salazar.

** Debbie mentioned a situation that happened at Porter. Speaker at official's table. (unlike sportsmanship) **

Mr. Arnold Garcia motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:03 p.m. and Mr. David Margenau second it. All agreed – motion passed. Meeting was Adjourned at 7:03 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Mychelle D. Moran - TSVOA-Secretary